F 14()/2017/FCA/PCCF/

To

OFFICE OF THE PCCF (HOFF), RAJASTHAN, JAIPUR

Pt i

Secretary (Forest),
Government of Rajasthan,
Jaipur.

Date: 2&16’20’&

Sub :- Diversion of 3.92 ha. (3.01 ha . in Ajmer forest division & 0.91 ha. In Nagaur
forest division ) of forest land in favor of Executive EngineerRRVPNL Ajmer,
for construction of 220 KV D/C Ajmer Bhairunda Transmission line in Ajmer &
Nagaur Districts Rajasthan reg-Proposal No FP/RJ/Trans/29091/2017

Ref : - APCCF (Central ) & Regional Officer GOI Lucknow letter no 8B/Raj/
047/19/2018/FC/151 dated 05.06.2018

Dear Sir,

With reference to above mention subject compliance of APCCF (Central) &
Regional Officer GOI Lucknow letter no 8B/Raj/047/19/2018 /FC/151 Dated 05.06.18 is
based on information provided by CCF/DCF/UA as follows.

SI.No Compliance raised by Regional MoEF&CC Compliance Report

1 As per information provided at B-1 regarding | As per UA replied, Compliance of In Principle
earlier approval, compliance of AIP issued | approval issued in the proposal no
FP/RJ/Trans/15911/2015 has not been | FP/RJ/Trans/15911/2015 has already been submit to
submitted after a lapse of more than a year | the Regional Office Lucknow. Copy of online
time. certificate is enclosed.

2 The extent of forest area mentioned in FRA | As per User Agency replied,
certificate issued by DM Ajmer and DM | In Ajmer division, initially FRA certificate was applied
Nagaur do not match with the proposed | for diversion of 3.92 ha. Forest land having khasra no
area for diversion page 25 & 46 of the | 15, 19, 23, 23/2476, 69, 76 & 77. At the time of
proposal. proposal was examined by the DCF Ajmer, it is found

that the khasra no 23/2476 & 69 were not related to
the forest department. Therefore the area for two
khasra not included in the forest diversion. The
proposed diversion of forest land in Ajmer forest
division 3.01' ha. Is included in the FRA certificate
which was issued by DM Ajmer.

In Nagaur division, initially FRA certificate was applied
“for diversion of 1.21 ha. Forest land having khasra no
425& 448. At the time of proposal was examined by
the DCF Nagaur, it is found that the length in khasra
no 425 & 448 is changed (reduced). The proposed
diversion of forest land in Nagaur forest division 0.91
ha. Is included in the FRA certificate which was issued
by DM Nagaur.

3 Proposed forest area calculation sheet shall | Proposed forest area calculation sheet has been
be vetted by DFO Nagaur vetted by DFO Ndbaur. Hard copy is attached.

4 The proposal is without submission of | The copies of Gazette thifications of forest land
Gazette Notification of forest land proposed | proposed for diversion. »ér'e f‘attached by DCF at
for diversion additional information of online proposal. Hard copy

is enclosed.

5 Area is

Proposed compensatory scheme

has

a- Corrected KML file for 7.84 ha.

Dexto
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following issues:

a- As per GIS DSS analysis extent of
proposed compensatory
afforestation patch only 6.6 ha.
Whereas requisite double degraded
forest land amount to 2x3.92 = 7.84
Compensatory Afforestation scheme
is without accounting of rate
enhancement due to increase in
wage rate, inflation etc.

Details regarding no of seedling to
be planted per ha. Have also not
been provided with the proposal.

A comprehensive compensatory
scheme shall be prepated duly
incorporated estimate for
protection works and other realted
ancillary issues. As per FCA guideline
site  specific CA scheme duly
approved by competent authority
needs submission with the proposal.

uploaded in part Il of the online proposal.
KML file in CD is enclosed.

CA scheme is prepared on the basis of
approved model estimate by State
Government. Kindly refer to your letter no
II/FC/ROC/95-2015/P-1V/790 dated 15.9.2015
in which it is mentioned that funds has
deposited within one year from the dated of
issuing In principle Approval. There is no need
of depositing any additional funds in future
on account of increase in wage rate. The User
Agency will deposit the funds with in one
year from issue of in principle Approval.
Hence there is no need of payment for cost
enhancement due to inflation.

As per model estimate approved by State
Government, 700 plants per ha. Is planted.
CA scheme is prepared on the basis of
approved model (approved by state
government)

6 Scheme for planting dwarf medicinal plants
below transmission line does not account
rate enhancement due to increase in wage
rate, inflation etc.

Scheme for medicinal plantation is prepared on the
basis of approved model estimate by State
Government uploaded in part Il and Hard copy is
enclosed. Kindly refer to your letter no Il/FC/ROC/95-
2015/P-IV/790 dated 15.9.2015 in which it is
mentioned that funds has deposited within one year
from the dated of issuing In principle Approval. There
is no need of depositing any additional funds in
future on account of increase in wage rate. The User
Agency will deposit the funds with in one year from
issue of In principle Approval. Hence there is no need
of payment for cost enhancement due to inflation.

7 The proposal is without map showing tower
locations on forest and non forest land.

map showing tower locations on forest and non
forest land is uploaded in part | online and hard copy

Enclosed: As above

F 14()/2017/FCA/PCCF/
Copy forwarded for:

is enclosed.
/,\751ncerely

(A.K. Singh)
APCCF Protection &
Nodal Officer FCA
Rajasthan, Jaipur
Tel: 0141-2713760 M - 9414045146
Date:

1- APCCF (Central), Government of India, MOEF & CC Regional Office, Central Zone,
Pancham Tal,Central Bhavan, Sector H, Aliganj, Lucknow.

2- CCF Ajmer
3- DCF Ajmer/Nagaur
4- Executive Engineer, RRVPNL Ajmer

L4

APCCF‘f Prc‘)tec'tion &
Nodal Officer FCA
Rajasthan, Jaipur
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